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Kahle;, Pam

From: Knickelbine, Mark

Sent: Monday, October 14, 2013 1:35 PM
To: Kahler, Pam

Subject: Redraft of LRB a0967/1
Importance: High

Pam:

Please redraft Senate Amendment 1 to Senate Bill 333 (a0967/1) for reintroduction on the floor tomorrow. Thank you!

Mark Knickelbine

Policy Analyst

Ofhce of State Senator Julie Lassa
24" Senate District

P.O. Box 7882

Madison, W1 53707-7882

(608) 266-3123
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SENATE AMENDMENT (1) 5%7/&

TO SENATE BILL 333

v
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 3, line 7: delete “available” and substitute “released under sub. (7)".

2. Page 3, line 8: delete “available” and substitute “the released”.

3. Page 4, line 6: after that line insert:

“SECTION 8m. 49.163 (7) of the statutes is created to read:

49.163 (7) FUNDING FOR THE TRANSITIONAL JOBS PROGRAM. Before implementing
the Transitional Jobs program, the department shall submit to the joint committee
on finance a request for the release of funds for the program. If the joint committee
on finance approves the request, the joint committee on finance shall release to the
department from the appropriation under s. 20.865 (4) (a) up to $440,000 in each
fiscal year of the 2013-15 fiscal biennium to supplement one or more general purpose
revenue sum certain appropriations of the department for the Transitional Jobs

program. The department may not use any federal Temporary Assistance for Needy
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Families block grant funds received under 42 USC 601 et seq. for the Transitional
Jobs program.”.

4. Page 4, line 10: delete “and the” and substitute “and, subject to s. 49.163 (7),
the”.

(END)




